
North Mason Regional Fire Authority 
Commissioner Agenda 

July 15th (Tahuya) 5:00 PM 
 

Blue information and Red action requested 
 

Call to order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Approval of Minutes- June meeting minutes are attached.    

 
Voucher Approval- July vouchers are attached 
 
Financial Report- NMRFA Financial Documents for July are 
attached.  Revenue figures will be presented as they are received from the 
Mason County Treasurer’s Office (expected July 12th).   
 
Administration Report  

 
• Tahuya Day Report 

 
• FD8 Safety Deposit Box Opening 

 
• Tahuya Store Equipment Surplus (Action to be tabled to    

 
• Burn Ban in effect July 11th 
 
• Salmon Bake, Taste of Hood Canal 
 
• Firefighter/EMT Brian Johnson Departure 
 
• Washington Service Corps grant update 

 
• Fire District 8 Exit Items Response 
 
• WSRB Community Flyer Draft  

 
Old Business 



• Public Records and Meetings Training 
 
New Business      

 
• Fire District Dissolution- I am requesting the approval of Resolution 

14-12 and 14-13 which authorizes the dissolution of both Fire Districts 
at the end of the year.  Resolution drafts are attached. 
  

• Fire Station 22 Lease- Lease with Mason County is attached.  
 
Public Comment 
 
Good of the order 

 
Adjournment 
 
Board of Volunteer Firefighters Meeting to Follow 



 
 

North Mason Regional Fire Authority (NMRFA) 
Meeting Minutes 

460 NE Old Belfair Highway 
6/10/2014 

 

Present: Commissioners, Burrus, Kewish, McIntosh, Quigley, Voss-Petredis, Wampold; Fire Chief Bakken, 
Assistant Chief Cooper, District Secretary Patti 
Excused: Commissioner Blackwell 
Guests: Herb Gerhardt 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:05pm and opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

The minutes from the meetings held on 5/13/2014 and 5/20/2014 were presented for approval.  

Commissioner Wampold moved to approve the meeting minutes from 5/13/2014 and 5/20/2014 as 
presented; Commissioner Voss-Petredis seconded the motion. Motion carried.  

Voucher Review and Approval: Vouchers for the month of June were presented for review and 
approval. Commissioner McIntosh asked if the Commissioners had any questions. There were none. 

Commissioner Wampold moved to approve Vouchers #1406001 to #1401406118 in the amount of 
$257,639.08 as presented; Commissioner Quigley seconded the motion. Motion carried. 

FINANCIAL REPORT:  
Chief Bakken will discuss the financial report at the meeting on 6/17/14.  
 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT: 

Tahuya Door to Door Volunteer Recruitment Campaign Update: Volunteer Coordinator Tina Miller and 
FF Nick Bowman are still going door to door in Tahuya. They have received positive feedback from area 
residents. They have recruited three volunteer firefighters and have spoken to individuals who are 
interested in becoming a CRT member.  

Strategic Planning Project Update: Chief Bakken has a conference call tomorrow with BERK Consulting 
to establish a loose timeline. We hope to get the process underway in September and we anticipate a 
draft of the plan by the end of the year. Chief Bakken will bring back dates for this Board to review. 

Tahuya Store Roof Repair: Chief Cooper reported the contractor found rot in both corners of the 
building. The side of the store that faces the Post Office had carpenter ants and the most extensive rot - 
over 16 feet down the support beams. The beams have been replaced and the roof repaired which came 
to a total of $8k, this was more than we expected.  

 

Page 1 of 4 
 



Commissioner McIntosh asked what the plan was in regards to the store. Commissioner Wampold 
requested that Chief Bakken prepare a tangible list of ideas and present those to the Board so that a 
decision can be made in the near future.  

Tahuya Days Update: Tahuya Days will take place on July 5, 2014. Chief Bakken plans to meet with the 
event organizer to determine what the committee needs from the Fire Authority. Chief Bakken believes 
our role will be to have a presence at the event, the Volunteer Firefighters Association plans to grill 
hamburgers, and we will have a booth for information on the services we provide as well as 
Volunteer/CRT Recruitment. We are planning on both career and volunteer staff to attend.  

WA State Financial Report Submission District 8: The report has been submitted on time. Thank you to 
Executive Assistant Patti for preparing the report and gathering and submitting the necessary 
documentation. We will be required to submit Annual Report’s to the State Auditors for both Districts 
and the Fire Authority in 2015.   

Safety Days – Belfair and Sandhill Elementary Schools: Chief Bakken extended his thanks to the 
volunteers, career staff and Public Safety Officer Jeromy Hicks who made today’s event at Belfair a 
success. We will be going to Sandhill Elementary on Thursday.   

NEW BUSINESS: 

Fire District 2 and 8 Dissolution: Chief Bakken presented two sample Resolutions for the Board’s 
consideration that could be used to dissolve D8 and D2. He reported the County has a submission 
deadline of August 5, 2014. Therefore, he feels it would be best to make a decision at one of the July 
Commissioner Meeting’s. The proposition would go before the voters in November. Chief Bakken also 
reported following a conversation with the Assessor, if the Districts dissolve, the Board would need to 
adopt a Resolution transferring any delinquent/delayed tax collection to the Fire Authority.   

Commissioner Wampold asked if there would be costs associated with the election. Chief Bakken 
explained yes, he estimates the cost will be approximately $12k. He indicated the campaign would be 
light with maybe a mailer out to the voters. There was discussion on the features and benefits of 
dissolving the two Districts. Commissioner Quigley believes it is best to dissolve the Districts sooner than 
later since the NMRFA formation is still fresh on the voters’ minds.  

Public Records and Meetings Training: Commissioner McIntosh spoke to the Board about the legislature 
mandating Public Records and Open Meeting training for public officials. She proposed we coordinate 
with the Mason County Fire Commissioners Association to provide this training for our Board and other 
interested Boards in Mason County. There were questions on when the training needed to occur and if 
there were any deadlines we need to be aware of. Chief Bakken will find out information and report 
back to the Commissioners.  

 

 

Page 2 of 4 
 



Resolution 14-14: Chief Bakken presented one resolution to the Board for approval.  

14-14: A Resolution of the NMRFA establishing Service Charges. We have three different areas where we 
can recover costs so long as we have a Resolution on file. Those areas are unauthorized/illegal burning, 
hazardous materials cleanup, and DUI charges. (Resolution attached) 

 Commissioner Wampold moved to accept Resolution 14-14 as presented; Commissioner Voss- 
 Petredis seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

NMRFA Service Plan Amendment: Per the NMRFA Service Plan, the Fire Authority maintains all powers 
and authority provided by RCW 52.26 and all provisions under Title 52. The service charges in Resolution 
14-14 fall under RCW 4.23.314 therefore Chief Bakken would like to amend the Service Plan language 
under Section 3: Formation Authority, Reference # 2 to include RCW 4.23.314.   

 Motion made by Commissioner Burrus to Amend Section 3: Item 2 of the NMRFA Service Plan 
 to include RCW 4.24.314 as presented; Commissioner Quigley seconded the motion; Motion 
 approved.  

Discussion on how much money we take in on DUI cases. Chief Bakken reported we receive roughly $2k.  

Public Comment: Herb Gerhardt – Asked if the DUI portion covers use of marijuana that might be 
involved in an accident. Chief Bakken clarified that Driving under the Influence can mean under the 
influence of any alcohol or drug. 

Good of the Order: Commissioner Voss-Petredis has invited all members of the Fire Authority to her 
property at Summertide Resort on Wednesday, June 25th at 5pm for an Association get together. This 
will be a potluck. Chief Bakken sent out an email with additional details.  
 
Commissioner Burrus moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Wampold seconded the motion. 
Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 5:40pm. 

 
BOARD FOR VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER’S 
Present: Commissioner McIntosh, Assistant Chief Cooper, Volunteer Chris Johnson, Chief Bakken, 
District Secretary Patti.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:43pm.  
 
One volunteer physical was presented for approval. 
Assistant Chief Cooper moved to approve the two physicals as presented; Chris Johnson seconded the 
motion. Motion Carried. 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 



Invoices for additional medical bills for a Volunteer who was injured were presented for approval. 
Scott Cooper moved to approve invoices as presented; Chris Johnson seconded the motion. Motion 
Carried. 
 
Commissioner McIntosh moved to adjourn the meeting; Assistant Chief Cooper seconded the motion. 
Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 6:10pm.  
 

 

 
______________________________________   
District Secretary Katie Patti 

 
 
______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Commissioner Kelley McIntosh    Commissioner Brooke Quigley 
 
 
______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Commissioner Dan Burrus    Commissioner Bev Voss-Petredis 
 
 
______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Commissioner Shelby Blackwell    Commissioner Thomas Wampold 
 
 
______________________________________   
Commissioner Daniel Kewish 

 

 

Page 4 of 4 
 



North Mason Regional Fire Authority (NMRFA) 
Meeting Minutes 

Station 81, Tahuya 
6/17/2014 

 

Present: Commissioners, Burrus, Blackwell,  McIntosh, Quigley, Voss-Petredis, Wampold; Fire Chief 
Bakken, Assistant Chief Cooper, District Secretary Patti 
Guests: Jan  
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:02pm. 

FINANCIAL REPORT:  
Chief Bakken reported on the financials. Timber Tax monies continue to come in. He is keeping an eye 
on the revenue portion. We are currently at 58.3% for tax revenue. He plans to review Ambulance 
Revenue with Captain Ehresman, Line Item Manager, as we are slightly behind year to date. We have 1.5 
million invested in the State Pool and another $600,000 was invested today. 
 
Chief Bakken posed a question that he will follow up with the County – Timber tax is distributed based 
on levies that are assessed around the county. What does this mean if D8 and D2 dissolve? Would we still 
be eligible to collect monies for the District and the RFA? As information is obtained on this question, 
Chief will report back to the Commissioners.   
 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT: 

Strategic Planning Project Update:  Chief Bakken reported we have a rough outline of the agenda for 
the next 6 months. We are set to get underway in September. The CAC portion would be in October 
which will coincide with their regular meeting. We estimate the plan would be complete in January of 
2015. Chief hopes to formalize who the planning committee members will be in the near future. 

AmeriCorps: The position announcement is out. Applicants must be ages 18 to 25 year old. We hope to 
make a selection the first part of August. 

Safety Days –Sandhill Elementary: Thank you to Commissioner Quigley who came out and helped serve 
root beer floats. The weather held out and it was a fantastic day. Thank you to everyone who helped.   

OLD BUSINESS:  

Policy Review: There were four policies that were distributed for the commissioners for adoption. Chief 
Bakken provided a background on the policies and what they are for.  

Admin-14; Admin -15; Admin-16; Admin-35:  All policies only required name changes.   

Commissioner Wampold moved to approve the four policies as amended; Commissioner Blackwell 
seconded the motion. Motion carried.  

Page 1 of 3 
 



CAC: Commissioner Quigley reported on the CAC meeting. A question about burning was brought up by 
a citizen. Chief was able to provide information out to the individual the next day. The group is very 
interested to participate in the Strategic Planning process. Other items that were of interest included 
the Tahuya Store repairs.   

Commissioner Blackwell asked to be excused from next month’s Commissioner Meetings. He will be 
attending his daughter’s graduation from boot camp.  

Chief Bakken made a proposal to the Commissioners to cancel the Board Meeting scheduled for July 8, 
2014. The meeting on July 15, 2014 would occur as usual at Station 81.  

Commissioner Wampold moved to approve the proposal by Chief Bakken to cancel the July 8th 
Commissioner Meeting; Commissioner Quigley seconded the motion. Motion carried.  

Commissioner Quigley asked Chief Bakken to keep a copy of the Open Meeting Requirements 
presentation in hard copy format at the Station for the Board members to review as needed. If you are 
interested in reviewing this please ask Executive Assistant Patti. 

Commissioner Quigley spoke about the Award for Management Excellence that will be presented at the 
Commissioner Conference in October in Spokane. She believes we should try for this award again. 
Commissioner Voss-Petredis asked what the procedure would be to apply for the award. There is an 
application that will come out in July. Commissioner McIntosh would be willing to attend on behalf of 
the District.  

Public Comment: Chief along with the Tahuya Days Committee met to get everything squared away with 
Tahuya Days. There are some beautiful baskets and Chief is confident this year’s event will be great.  

Executive Session: The Board of Commissioners went into Executive Session at 5:30pm, in order to 
adopt an Authority position for collective bargaining with IAFF Local 3876. Reference RCW 42.30.140 (4) 
(a). 

The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:00pm.  

Commissioner Wampold moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Blackwell seconded the 
motion. Motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 6:04pm. 

 
______________________________________   
District Secretary Katie Patti 

 
 
 
______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Commissioner Kelley McIntosh    Commissioner Brooke Quigley 
 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 



______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Commissioner Dan Burrus    Commissioner Bev Voss-Petredis 
 
 
______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Commissioner Shelby Blackwell    Commissioner Thomas Wampold 
 
 
______________________________________   
Commissioner Daniel Kewish 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 



Month: July (58.3% of Year)

Budgeted Revenue for 2014: $5,329,678.00

Revenue to be Collected in 2014 (without carryover): $3,684,678.00

Collected Revenue Year to Date with carryover: $3,876,631.21 (72.7% of budget)

Collected Revenue Year to Date (without carryover): $2,236,752.35 (60.7% of budget)

Revenue Left to be Collected for Year w/o carryover: $1,447,925.65 (39.3% of budget)

Tax Revenue Year to Date: $1,496,515.66 (59.2%) $1,030,484.34

Timber Revenue Year to Date: $99,041.17 (248%) $40,000.00

Ambulance Revenue Year to Date: $222,114.50 (45.2%) $269,426.50

DNR/WA State Wildfire Reimbursement Year To Date: $0.00

Budgeted Expenditures for 2014*: 3,684,678.00$  ($4,349,098.13 with contingency/reserve balances)

Expenditures Year to Date: 2,008,579.89$  (54.5% of budget)

Expenditures w/ Contingency Contributions 2,196,079.89$  (59.6% of budget)

       North Mason Regional Fire Authority Budget Summary 

2014 Expenditures 

2014 Revenue 

Tax Revenue Left to be Collected:  

Timber Revenue Budgeted for Year: 

Ambulance Revenue Left to Collect: 



Expenditure Funds Available: 1,488,598.11$  (40.4% of budget)

Expenditures For This Month*: 296,997.23$      (8.1% of budget)
* Does not include Contingency Expenditures 

Emergency Contingency Beginning of the Year Balance: $500,140.68

Emergency Contingency Expenditures Year to Date: $0.00

Emergency Contingency Contributions Year to Date $0.00 ER Expenditures This Month:

Emergency Contingency Current Balance: $500,140.68

Capital Contingency Beginning of the Year Balance: $84,279.45

Capital Contingency Expenditures Year to Date: $2,128.56 CR Expenditures This Month: 

Capital Contingency Contributions Year to Date $160,000.00

Capital Contingency Current Balance: $242,150.89

Fire Equip Contingency Beginning of the Year Balance $80,000.00

Fire Equipment Expenditures Year to Date $0.00

Fire Equipment Contributions Year to Date $27,500.00 FER Expenditures this month

Fire Equipment Contingency Current Balance $107,500.00

$0.00

2014 Contingencies

$0.00

$0



Total Funds Available at Beginning of Month: $1,906,297.70

Total Expenditures This Month: $296,997.23

Total Available Funds $1,609,300.47

Reserve Funds: $849,791.57

Operating Funds Available:  $759,508.90 (Equals "Total Funds" Minus "Reserve Funds")

Available Funds Invested In State Investment Pool: $2,100,000.00
Current Investment Pool Interest Rate: N/A

Revised: July 11th 2014

Funds Currently On Hand (In Bank Account)



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 1 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

BAKKEN
Adm Trng
522.45.31.0003 Office & Operating Supplies:  (admin/ Comm

Training)
0.00 126.95 12,500.00 12,373.05 98

522.45.41.0003 Professional Services:  (admin/com Training) 0.00 1,823.00 0.00 -1,823.00 0

522.45.43.0002 Travel:  (admin/com) Training 643.69 3,100.10 0.00 -3,100.10 0

522.45.49.0002 Miscellaneous:  (admin/com Training) 417.32 1,596.69 0.00 -1,596.69 0

1,061.01 6,646.74 12,500.00 5,853.26Subsubtotal for Adm Trng

Amb Refund
589.00.00.0048 Other Services & Charges:  (ambulance Refunds) 174.58 174.58 4,500.00 4,325.42 96

174.58 174.58 4,500.00 4,325.42Subsubtotal for Amb Refund

Benefits
522.10.20.0010 Personnel Benefits:  Industrial Insurance -  Benefit

Costs
376.19 2,450.55 625,000.00 622,549.45 99

522.10.20.0020 Personnel Benefits:  Social Security-benefit Costs 2,623.39 19,620.02 0.00 -19,620.02 0

522.10.20.0030 Personnel Benefits:  State Retirement-benefit Costs 1,505.96 10,442.87 0.00 -10,442.87 0

522.10.20.0040 Personnel Benefits:  Employee
Benefits/veba-benefit Costs

3,993.61 28,193.48 0.00 -28,193.48 0

522.20.20.0010 Personnel Benefits:  Industrial Insurance 3,821.96 26,984.44 0.00 -26,984.44 0

522.20.20.0020 Personnel Benefits:  Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.20.0030 Personnel Benefits:  State Retirement 6,477.84 46,032.98 0.00 -46,032.98 0

522.20.20.0040 Personnel Benefits:  Employee Benefits/veba 21,086.67 140,956.55 0.00 -140,956.55 0

522.71.20.0010 Personnel Benefits:  Industrial Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.20.0020 Personnel Benefits:  Social Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.20.0030 Personnel Benefits:  State Retirement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.20.0040 Personnel Benefits:  Employee Benefits/veba 9,612.73 59,683.56 0.00 -59,683.56 0

49,498.35 334,364.45 625,000.00 290,635.55Subsubtotal for Benefits

Computers
522.10.31.0399 Office & Operating Supplies: ( Computer Upgrades) 0.00 1,469.09 12,000.00 10,530.91 87



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 2 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.10.41.0400 Professional Services: (computer Upgrades) 575.00 4,083.73 0.00 -4,083.73 0

575.00 5,552.82 12,000.00 6,447.18Subsubtotal for Computers

Elections
522.10.51.0136 Intergovermental Professional Services:  (elections) 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 100

0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00Subsubtotal for Elections

Emergency
589.00.00.0000 Emergency Contingency 0.00 0.00 500,140.68 500,140.68 100

0.00 0.00 500,140.68 500,140.68Subsubtotal for Emergency

Insurance
522.10.46.0042 Insurance: (insurance) 11,978.03 49,327.03 65,000.00 15,672.97 24

11,978.03 49,327.03 65,000.00 15,672.97Subsubtotal for Insurance

LEOFF 1
522.20.20.0404 Personnel Benefits: (retirement Medical Costs) 1,478.57 5,431.74 12,000.00 6,568.26 54

1,478.57 5,431.74 12,000.00 6,568.26Subsubtotal for LEOFF 1

Legal
522.10.41.0013 Professional Services: (legal Fees) 0.00 126.00 6,000.00 5,874.00 97

0.00 126.00 6,000.00 5,874.00Subsubtotal for Legal

Misc Expen
522.10.31.0072 Office & Operating Supplies:  (operational Misc.

Expenses)
370.00 2,133.82 10,000.00 7,866.18 78

522.10.43.0135 Travel-misc:  (operational Misc Expense) Admin
Travel

56.25 924.57 0.00 -924.57 0

522.10.45.0168 Operating Rentals and Leases:  (operational Misc.)
Rentals I

0.00 2,497.00 0.00 -2,497.00 0

522.10.48.0444 Repairs & Maintenance:  (operational Misc.
Expenses)

0.00 259.82 0.00 -259.82 0

522.10.49.0073 Miscellaneous:  (operational Misc. Expenses) 74.99 373.03 0.00 -373.03 0

522.20.35.0471 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: ( Operational
Misc. Exp)

0.00 72.26 0.00 -72.26 0



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 3 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

501.24 6,260.50 10,000.00 3,739.50Subsubtotal for Misc Expen

Prof Serv
522.10.41.0456 Professional Services: St Auditor (proff Services) 0.00 2,069.68 12,000.00 9,930.32 82

522.10.49.0069 Miscellaneous:  (prof Services)
Membership/subscription

490.00 1,617.86 0.00 -1,617.86 0

522.10.49.0419 Miscellaneous:  (professional Services) 0.00 271.50 0.00 -271.50 0

490.00 3,959.04 12,000.00 8,040.96Subsubtotal for Prof Serv

Salaries
522.10.10.0001 Salaries & Wages   ( Salaries ) 26,849.99 186,217.18 1,920,000.00 1,733,782.82 90

522.10.10.0413 Old Payroll All Employee Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.10.10.9999 Payroll Clearing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.10.0001 Salaries & Wages:  Firefighter (career Salaries) 125,371.15 881,992.98 0.00 -881,992.98 0

522.20.10.0036 Salaries & Wages:  Casual Firefighters Dnr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.10.0001 Salaries & Wages:  Firefighter (salaries) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

152,221.14 1,068,210.16 1,920,000.00 851,789.84Subsubtotal for Salaries

217,977.92 1,480,053.06 3,185,140.68 1,705,087.62 53Subtotal for BAKKEN
CAPITAL
Capital E
594.28.61.0395 Land:  Equipment and Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 244,279.45 244,279.45 100

594.28.62.0534 Building & Structures:  Equipment and Facilities
Fund

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.63.0535 Other Improvements:  Equipment and Facilities
Fund

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0446 Machinery Equipment:  Rosenbauer Pumper 0.00 2,128.56 0.00 -2,128.56 0

594.28.64.0460 Equipment:  Reserve-equipment/facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0499 Machinery and Equipment:  2011 Braun Ambulance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0536 Machinery & Equipment:  Equipment and Facilities
Fund

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

594.28.64.0537 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0Machinery & Equipment:  Equipment and Facilities



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 4 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

Fund

0.00 2,128.56 244,279.45 242,150.89Subsubtotal for Capital E

0.00 2,128.56 244,279.45 242,150.89 99Subtotal for CAPITAL
CLEVELAND
Amenities
522.10.31.0512 Office & Operating Supplies: ( Station Amenities ) 0.00 2,858.90 13,500.00 10,641.10 78

522.20.35.0510 Small Tools & Minor Equipment: (station Amenities) 3,916.26 3,950.05 0.00 -3,950.05 0

522.20.41.0511 Professional Services: (station Amenities) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.50.31.0513 Office & Operating Supplies:  (station Amenities) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

3,916.26 6,808.95 13,500.00 6,691.05Subsubtotal for Amenities

Equip Rep
522.20.35.0467 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:  New Engine

Equipment
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.35.0489 Small Tools Minor Equipment: (fire Equipment
Replacement)

973.25 13,631.29 22,500.00 8,868.71 39

522.20.48.0490 Repairs and Maintenance: (fire Equipment
Replacement)

10.38 1,025.18 0.00 -1,025.18 0

983.63 14,656.47 22,500.00 7,843.53Subsubtotal for Equip Rep

Equip Res
594.28.64.0474 Machinery & Equipment:  Fire Equipment Reserve 0.00 0.00 107,500.00 107,500.00 100

0.00 0.00 107,500.00 107,500.00Subsubtotal for Equip Res

Equip Test
522.50.35.0085 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: ( Fire Equipment

Testing)
0.00 36.73 10,000.00 9,963.27 99

522.50.48.0086 Professional Services: (fire Equipment Testing) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 36.73 10,000.00 9,963.27Subsubtotal for Equip Test

Fire Hose
522.20.35.0010 Fema Grant Emw-2011-fo-04322 (fire Hose) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 5 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Subsubtotal for Fire Hose

ORV
522.45.31.0006 Office & Operating Supplies:  Training Atv (orv

Program)
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100

522.45.41.0007 Professional Services:  Training Atv  (orv Program) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.50.31.0198 Office & Operating Supplies: (orv) Repairs 0.00 507.37 0.00 -507.37 0

522.50.48.0174 Repair and Maintenance:  (orv) 0.00 511.32 0.00 -511.32 0

0.00 1,018.69 1,500.00 481.31Subsubtotal for ORV

SCBA
522.20.35.0041 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:

(scba/compressor Maintenan)
0.00 78.86 8,000.00 7,921.14 99

522.20.48.0167 Repairs & Maintenance:  (scba/compressor
Maintenance)

2,843.67 5,777.82 0.00 -5,777.82 0

2,843.67 5,856.68 8,000.00 2,143.32Subsubtotal for SCBA

Supplies
522.10.31.0514 Office & Operating Supplies:  (station Supplies) 48.81 785.70 5,000.00 4,214.30 84

522.10.35.0516 Small Tools & Minor Equipment: (station Supplies) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.10.48.0518 Repairs & Maintenance:  (station Supplies) 0.00 201.14 0.00 -201.14 0

522.10.49.0519 Miscellaneous: (station Supplies) 148.10 906.30 0.00 -906.30 0

522.20.31.0515 Office & Operating Supplies:  (station Supplies) 0.00 821.88 0.00 -821.88 0

522.20.35.0517 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (station Supplies) 0.00 24.96 0.00 -24.96 0

196.91 2,739.98 5,000.00 2,260.02Subsubtotal for Supplies

Wildland
522.20.31.0051 Office & Operating Supplies:  (wildland) Programs 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100

522.20.35.0002 Wildland Equipment Dnr Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.41.0082 Professional Services:  (wildland ) Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.43.0378 Travel:  (wildland) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.45.0002 Dnr-wildland Equipment (grant) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.41.0006 Professional Services:  Training (wildland Program) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 6 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.45.43.0004 Travel:  (wildland) Training  Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00Subsubtotal for Wildland

7,940.47 31,117.50 173,000.00 141,882.50 82Subtotal for CLEVELAND
COOPER
Academy
522.45.31.0002 Office & Operating Supplies: Training (fire

Academy)
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100

522.45.41.0002 Professional Services: Training (fire Academy) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.49.0005 Miscellaneous Fire Academy: Training (fire 
Academy)

0.00 82.50 0.00 -82.50 0

0.00 82.50 10,000.00 9,917.50Subsubtotal for Academy

Awards
522.10.31.0402 Office & Operating Supplies: (

Awards/recognition/code 13)
0.00 875.26 650.00 -225.26 -34

522.10.49.0434 Miscellaneous: (awards/recognition/code 13) 0.00 26.09 0.00 -26.09 0

0.00 901.35 650.00 -251.35Subsubtotal for Awards

Buildings
522.50.31.0145 Office & Operating Supplies:  (building

Maintenance)
28.18 595.41 30,000.00 29,404.59 98

522.50.41.0503 Professional Services: (building Maintenance) 0.00 1,427.15 0.00 -1,427.15 0

522.50.48.0147 Repair and Maintenance:  (building Maintenance) 8,594.26 12,738.60 0.00 -12,738.60 0

522.50.49.0385 Miscellaneous: (building Maintenance) 854.66 11,704.91 0.00 -11,704.91 0

9,477.10 26,466.07 30,000.00 3,533.93Subsubtotal for Buildings

Dispatch
522.20.51.0015 Intergovermental Professional Services:

(dispatching Servic)
8,542.60 25,627.80 40,000.00 14,372.20 35

8,542.60 25,627.80 40,000.00 14,372.20Subsubtotal for Dispatch

EAP



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 7 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.71.41.0063 Professional Services:  (eap/cisd Services) 119.52 836.64 2,000.00 1,163.36 58

119.52 836.64 2,000.00 1,163.36Subsubtotal for EAP

Education
522.45.31.0004 Office & Operating Supplies: (career Staff  Ed)

Training
596.70 613.83 20,000.00 19,386.17 96

522.45.41.0004 Professional Services:  (career Staff  Education)
Training E

0.00 3,952.34 0.00 -3,952.34 0

522.45.43.0003 Travel: (career Staff  Education) Training Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.49.0004 Miscellaneous: Training (career Staff  Education)
Expenses

0.00 1,729.39 0.00 -1,729.39 0

596.70 6,295.56 20,000.00 13,704.44Subsubtotal for Education

M21 Repair
522.60.48.0000 Medic Unit Collision Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.60.48.0001 Medic Unit Collision Repair  - Part 2 0.00 43.30 0.00 -43.30 0

0.00 43.30 0.00 -43.30Subsubtotal for M21 Repair

Residents
522.20.49.0417 Miscellaneous:   Wages  (student Resident

Program)
2,100.00 17,300.00 45,000.00 27,700.00 61

2,100.00 17,300.00 45,000.00 27,700.00Subsubtotal for Residents

St 21 Sign
594.28.63.0504 Other Improvements: (station 21 Sign&station 27

Remodel)
869.60 6,065.56 29,028.00 22,962.44 79

869.60 6,065.56 29,028.00 22,962.44Subsubtotal for St 21 Sign

Training
522.41.31.0000 Training External - Supplies (training) 83.92 1,165.61 35,000.00 33,834.39 96

522.41.35.0000 Training External - Small Tools Minor Equipment
(training)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.41.41.0000 Training External - Services (training) 3,580.80 4,754.32 0.00 -4,754.32 0

522.41.49.0000 Training External - Miscellaneous (training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 8 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.45.31.0001 Office & Operating Supplies:  Fire (training) 122.93 2,125.15 0.00 -2,125.15 0

522.45.35.0001 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:  Fire  (training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.41.0001 Professional Services:  Fire (training) 2,150.00 9,168.72 0.00 -9,168.72 0

522.45.42.0001 Communications:  (fire Training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.43.0001 Travel: (fire Training) 338.40 3,670.57 0.00 -3,670.57 0

522.45.49.0001 Miscellaneous: (fire Training) 0.00 205.75 0.00 -205.75 0

522.74.31.0053 Office & Operating Supplies: Ems (training) 0.00 176.86 0.00 -176.86 0

522.74.35.0388 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  Ems (training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.41.0054 Professional Services:  Ems  (training) 0.00 1,334.48 0.00 -1,334.48 0

522.74.43.0104 Travel:  Ems  (training) 0.00 60.00 0.00 -60.00 0

522.74.49.0389 Miscellaneous:  Ems  (training) 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 -2,250.00 0

6,276.05 24,911.46 35,000.00 10,088.54Subsubtotal for Training

Utilities
522.10.42.0014 Communication:  (station Utilities) Telephone 1,492.26 12,243.82 50,000.00 37,756.18 75

522.10.47.0070 Utility Services: (station Utilities)
Pud/water/garbage/cabl

2,923.46 24,740.17 0.00 -24,740.17 0

522.50.31.0502 Small Tools & Minor Equipment: (station Utilities) 0.00 19.79 0.00 -19.79 0

522.50.35.0501 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (station Utilities) 
Small E

0.00 348.29 0.00 -348.29 0

522.50.41.0374 Professional Services: (station Utilities) Commercial 90.00 270.00 0.00 -270.00 0

522.50.48.0500 Repairs & Building:  (station Utilities) 0.00 446.38 0.00 -446.38 0

4,505.72 38,068.45 50,000.00 11,931.55Subsubtotal for Utilities

Veh Fuel
522.20.32.0010 Fuel Consumed:  (vehicle Fuel) 4,548.74 30,047.21 57,000.00 26,952.79 47

522.72.32.0453 Fuel Consumed:  (vehicle Fuel) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

4,548.74 30,047.21 57,000.00 26,952.79Subsubtotal for Veh Fuel

Veh Maint
522.60.31.0457 Repairs & Maintenance:  (preventative

Maintenance) Contract
215.21 2,350.91 20,000.00 17,649.09 88



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 9 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.60.48.0148 Repairs & Maintenance:  (preventative
Maintenance) Contract

367.87 6,330.75 0.00 -6,330.75 0

522.76.48.0450 Repairs & Maintenance: ( Preventative
Maintenance) Contract

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

583.08 8,681.66 20,000.00 11,318.34Subsubtotal for Veh Maint

Veh Repair
522.60.31.0144 Office & Operating Supplies: (vehicle Repairs) 0.00 2,768.72 55,000.00 52,231.28 94

522.60.35.0384 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (vehicle Repairs) 29.27 884.52 0.00 -884.52 0

522.60.48.0146 Repairs and Maintenance:  (vehicle Repairs Labor)
3.3

7,092.97 22,632.08 0.00 -22,632.08 0

522.76.31.0451 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: ( Vehicle
Repairs)

780.17 12,970.47 0.00 -12,970.47 0

522.76.48.0452 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:   (vehicle
Repairs)

253.89 789.22 0.00 -789.22 0

8,156.30 40,045.01 55,000.00 14,954.99Subsubtotal for Veh Repair

Vol Stipe
522.20.49.0418 Miscellaneous:  Wages (volunteer Stipends) 775.00 5,458.40 38,000.00 32,541.60 85

775.00 5,458.40 38,000.00 32,541.60Subsubtotal for Vol Stipe

WAC
522.71.41.0064 Professional Services: ( Infectious Disease/wac

Compliance)
0.00 964.00 5,000.00 4,036.00 80

0.00 964.00 5,000.00 4,036.00Subsubtotal for WAC

46,550.41 231,794.97 436,678.00 204,883.03 46Subtotal for COOPER
EHRESMAN
Amb Bill
522.77.41.0038 Customer Billings:  Professional Services: (

Ambulance Bill)
1,828.33 12,732.60 24,000.00 11,267.40 46

1,828.33 12,732.60 24,000.00 11,267.40Subsubtotal for Amb Bill

CRT



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 10 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.20.31.0108 Office & Operating Supplies: (crt Programs) 2,065.87 3,676.47 10,000.00 6,323.53 63

522.20.41.0109 Professional Services: (crt Programs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.43.0379 Travel:  (crt Programs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.31.0005 Office & Operating Supplies:  (crt Prog) Ongoing
Training

0.00 25.95 0.00 -25.95 0

522.45.41.0005 Professional Services:  (crt Programs) Crt/training 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

2,065.87 3,702.42 10,000.00 6,297.58Subsubtotal for CRT

EMS Equip
522.72.35.0157 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (ems Equipment) 0.00 10,266.99 13,000.00 2,733.01 21

522.72.35.0483 Small Tools and Minor Equipment:  (ems
Equipment) Aed Prog

0.00 267.74 0.00 -267.74 0

522.72.41.0478 Professional Services: ( Ems Equipment)  Ers
Reporting Annua

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.72.48.0187 Repairs & Maintenance: ( Ems Equipment ) 690.00 1,539.13 0.00 -1,539.13 0

690.00 12,073.86 13,000.00 926.14Subsubtotal for EMS Equip

MPD/QA
522.71.35.0376 Small Tools Minor Equipment: (mpd/qa Supplies) 475.00 2,916.00 8,000.00 5,084.00 63

522.71.41.0037 Professional Services:  (mpd/qa) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

475.00 2,916.00 8,000.00 5,084.00Subsubtotal for MPD/QA

Radios
522.20.35.0530 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (radio Upgrades)

Maintenanc
508.90 508.90 15,000.00 14,491.10 96

522.20.41.0529 Professional Services: (radio Upgrades) 
Maintenance

0.00 1,570.00 0.00 -1,570.00 0

522.20.48.0531 Repairs & Maintenance: (radio Upgrades) 
Maintenance

0.00 694.69 0.00 -694.69 0

508.90 2,773.59 15,000.00 12,226.41Subsubtotal for Radios

Wellness
522.20.31.0505 Office & Operating Supplies: ( Wellness ) 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 11 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.20.35.0506 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (wellness) 0.00 17.31 0.00 -17.31 0

522.20.41.0507 Professional Services: (wellness) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.48.0508 Repairs & Maintenance: (wellness) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.49.0509 Miscellaneous: (wellness) 3,472.00 3,472.00 0.00 -3,472.00 0

3,472.00 3,489.31 5,000.00 1,510.69Subsubtotal for Wellness

9,040.10 37,687.78 75,000.00 37,312.22 49Subtotal for EHRESMAN
HICKS
COP
522.30.31.0107 Office & Operating Supplies: (community Outreach

Programs)
799.31 4,610.45 15,000.00 10,389.55 69

522.30.41.0405 Professional Sevices:  (community Outreach
Programs)

0.00 143.65 0.00 -143.65 0

522.45.31.0007 Office & Operating Supplies: Training (community
Outreach Pr

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.43.0005 Travel:  Training (community Outreach Prog) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.49.0003 Miscellaneous:  Training (community Outreach
Programs)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

799.31 4,754.10 15,000.00 10,245.90Subsubtotal for COP

Dpt Dinner
522.10.31.0401 Office & Operating Supplies:  (department Dinner) 0.00 4,503.55 3,500.00 -1,003.55 -28

522.10.41.0533 Professional Services: (department Dinner) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.10.49.0449 Miscellaneous: (department Dinner) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 4,503.55 3,500.00 -1,003.55Subsubtotal for Dpt Dinner

Fire Marsh
522.20.35.0003 Fire Investigation Equipment 0.00 78.04 0.00 -78.04 0

0.00 78.04 0.00 -78.04Subsubtotal for Fire Marsh

Newsletter
522.30.31.0009 Office & Operating Supplies: (community

Newsletter)
0.00 17.00 7,000.00 6,983.00 99



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 12 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.30.41.0061 Professional Services:  (community Newsletter) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 17.00 7,000.00 6,983.00Subsubtotal for Newsletter

799.31 9,352.69 25,500.00 16,147.31 63Subtotal for HICKS
PATTI
Advertise
522.10.44.0043 Advertising: ( Legal Advertisements/subscriptions) 50.00 174.25 500.00 325.75 65

50.00 174.25 500.00 325.75Subsubtotal for Advertise

Office Sup
522.10.31.0045 Office & Operating Supplies:  (office Supplies) 900.55 3,393.58 8,000.00 4,606.42 57

522.10.49.0410 Misc. Office & Operating Supplies:  (office Supplies)
Misc O

125.84 556.31 0.00 -556.31 0

1,026.39 3,949.89 8,000.00 4,050.11Subsubtotal for Office Sup

Postage
522.10.42.0398 Communications: (postage) 236.30 1,450.86 2,000.00 549.14 27

236.30 1,450.86 2,000.00 549.14Subsubtotal for Postage

Vol Pens
522.20.20.0070 Personnel Benefits:  (volunteeer Pension and

Disability)
0.00 4,539.00 6,000.00 1,461.00 24

0.00 4,539.00 6,000.00 1,461.00Subsubtotal for Vol Pens

1,312.69 10,114.00 16,500.00 6,386.00 38Subtotal for PATTI
REESE
EMS Supp
522.71.31.0391 Operating Supplies: Operating (ems Supplies) 6,196.47 28,501.64 45,000.00 16,498.36 36

522.71.41.0160 Professional Services:  (ems Supplies) Other
Services

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.71.49.0386 Miscellaneous:  (ems Supplies) 391.38 2,170.37 0.00 -2,170.37 0

522.72.31.0156 Office & Operating Supplies: (ems Supplies) 0.00 169.27 0.00 -169.27 0



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 13 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.72.41.0179 Professional Services: (ems Supplies) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.72.49.0387 Miscellaneous:  (ems Supplies) 0.00 61.87 0.00 -61.87 0

6,587.85 30,903.15 45,000.00 14,096.85Subsubtotal for EMS Supp

PPE
522.20.31.0520 Office & Operating Supplies: (protective Equipment) 0.00 1,832.83 13,000.00 11,167.17 85

522.20.31.0521 Office & Operating Supplies (ppe-fema
Emw-2012-fo-01533)

0.00 85,787.04 0.00 -85,787.04 0

522.20.35.0522 Small Tools & Minor Equipment:  (protective
Equipment)

0.00 1,019.96 0.00 -1,019.96 0

522.20.41.0521 Professional Services: (protective Equipment) 0.00 137.00 0.00 -137.00 0

522.20.48.0523 Repairs & Maintenance:  (protective Equipment) 2,265.55 2,459.71 0.00 -2,459.71 0

2,265.55 91,236.54 13,000.00 -78,236.54Subsubtotal for PPE

Uniforms
522.10.20.0055 Personnel Benefits: ( Uniforms) 253.24 6,128.88 15,000.00 8,871.12 59

522.20.20.0055 Personnel Benefits: (uniforms) 0.00 1,006.18 0.00 -1,006.18 0

522.20.31.0528 Office & Operating Supplies: (uniforms) Not A
Benefit

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.41.0526 Professional Services: (uniforms)  Alterations, Other
Servic

54.25 54.25 0.00 -54.25 0

522.71.20.0055 Personnel Benefits: (uniforms) 150.00 1,817.84 0.00 -1,817.84 0

457.49 9,007.15 15,000.00 5,992.85Subsubtotal for Uniforms

9,310.89 131,146.84 73,000.00 -58,146.84 -79Subtotal for REESE
SAFER
Benefits
522.10.20.0011 Safer- Industrial Insurance 15.12 109.63 0.00 -109.63 0

522.10.20.0021 Safer-social Security 52.78 361.06 0.00 -361.06 0

522.10.20.0031 Safer-state Retirement 335.24 2,346.68 0.00 -2,346.68 0

522.10.20.0041 Safer-veba-benefit Cost 132.56 800.39 0.00 -800.39 0

522.10.20.0056 Safer- Personnel Benefits: (uniforms) 0.00 6,389.19 0.00 -6,389.19 0



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 14 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

535.70 10,006.95 0.00 -10,006.95Subsubtotal for Benefits

PPE
522.20.31.0001 Safer - Office & Operating Supplies (ppe) 0.00 26,559.72 0.00 -26,559.72 0

522.20.35.0001 Safer - Small Tools & Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.20.41.0001 Safer - Professional Services 30.00 60.00 0.00 -60.00 0

522.20.48.0001 Safer - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

30.00 26,619.72 0.00 -26,619.72Subsubtotal for PPE

Salaries
522.10.10.0002 Safer-salaries & Wages 3,640.00 25,480.00 120,000.00 94,520.00 78

3,640.00 25,480.00 120,000.00 94,520.00Subsubtotal for Salaries

Training
522.41.35.0002 Safer - Training Ext - Small Tools Minor Equip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.41.41.0002 Safer-training Ext - Services 0.00 14,060.00 0.00 -14,060.00 0

522.41.49.0002 Safer-training Ext - Miscellaneous 0.00 70.00 0.00 -70.00 0

522.45.31.0055 Safer-office & Operating Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.35.0055 Safer-small Tools & Minor Equpment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.41.0055 Safer - Professional Services 0.00 92.75 0.00 -92.75 0

522.45.42.0055 Safer - Communications 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.43.0055 Safer - Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.45.49.0055 Safer - Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.31.0001 Safer - Office & Operating Supplies Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.35.0001 Safer - Small Tools & Minor Equip Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.41.0001 Safer - Professional Services Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.43.0001 Safer - Travel Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.74.49.0001 Safer - Miscellaneous Ems 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 14,222.75 0.00 -14,222.75Subsubtotal for Training

Uniforms
522.20.31.0055 Safer - Office & Operating Supplies (uniforms) 31.40 143.75 0.00 -143.75 0



07/10/14

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 15 of 15

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 7/2014
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2014

522.20.41.0055 Safer - Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

31.40 143.75 0.00 -143.75Subsubtotal for Uniforms

Vol Stipen
522.20.49.0001 Safer - Volunteer Stipends 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Subsubtotal for Vol Stipen

WAC
522.71.41.0001 Safer - Prof Serv. Vol. Physicals 0.00 748.00 0.00 -748.00 0

0.00 748.00 0.00 -748.00Subsubtotal for WAC

4,237.10 77,221.17 120,000.00 42,778.83 35Subtotal for SAFER
297,168.89 2,010,616.57 4,349,098.13 2,338,481.56 53Total





























































NORTH MASON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-12  

 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH MASON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD 

OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS PROPOSITION TO DISSOLVE MASON COUNTY FIRE 
DISTRICT NO. 2  

 
 WHEREAS, at the general election in November, 2013, the voters approved the 
formation of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority (“NMRFA”), which is comprised of the following 
fire districts: Mason County Fire District No. 2 (“the District) and Mason County Fire Protection District 
No. 8; 
  
 WHEREAS, the NMRFA commenced operations on January 1, 2014; 
 
 WHEREAS, the purpose of creating the NMRFA was to regionalize fire and emergency 
medical services in order to provide an enhanced level of service while reducing redundancies 
between the two (2) member fire districts; 
  
 WHEREAS, the applicable statutes governing fire districts and regional fire protection 
service authorities did not allow for the automatic dissolution of the Fire Districts upon creation of the 
NMRFA, but the NMRFA Plan expressly contemplated that the dissolution of each of the member fire 
districts would be brought to the voters; 
  
 WHEREAS, because the NMRFA was not created until January 1, 2014, the District 
levied taxes for 2014, which revenues have been transferred according to the NMRFA Plan to the 
NMRFA for operations during 2014; 
  
 WHEREAS, beginning in 2015, the NMRFA, rather than the District, will levy the 
necessary taxes to support its operations; 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is now a non-essential, superfluous governmental entity; 
 
 WHEREAS, until the District is dissolved, the District Board of Fire Commissioners is required 
to meet monthly pursuant to RCW 52.14.090; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8, Item 3 of the voter approved NMRFA Service Plan allows the NMRFA 
Board of Commissioners to call and fund an election to dissolve Mason County Fire District No. 2 and 
Mason County Fire Protection District No. 8; and 
   
 WHEREAS, the NMRFA Board of Commissioners believes it is in the best interests of the 
citizens of the District to dissolve the District and to eliminate an unnecessary layer of 
government by dissolving the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the North Mason Regional Fire Authority (the 
“NMRFA”) as follows: 
 
Section 1. FINDINGS AND DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSITION: The Board of Fire Commissioners 
for the North Mason Regional Fire Authority hereby finds that it is in the best interest to submit to the 
qualified electors of Mason County Fire District No. 2 at the general election to be held on November 4, 
2014, a proposition to dissolve the District regarding the creation of the North Mason Regional Fire 
Authority, pursuant to Chapter 52.10 RCW.  

NMRFA Resolution 14-12 



Section 2. BALLOT TITLE AND PROPOSITION: Pursuant to RCW 52.10.010 and the NMRFA 
Service Plan, the NMRFA Board of Commissioners has drafted a ballot title and requests that the Mason 
County Auditor submit to the qualified electors of Mason County Fire District No. 2 at the election to be 
held on November 4, 2014, a proposition in substantially the following form: 

 
 

PROPOSITION NO. 1 
 

[Mason County Fire District No. 2] 
 
 
DISSOLUTION OF MASON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT NO. 2 
 
The Board of Fire Commissioners of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority passed Resolution No. 14-
12 concerning a proposition to dissolve the Fire District. This measure would dissolve Mason County Fire 
District No. 2 effective December 31, 2014, thereby allowing all fire and emergency medical services and 
administration to be performed exclusively by the voter approved North Mason Regional Fire Authority 
which has provided such services since its formation on January 1, 2014. 
  
 
Should this proposition be: 
 
 
  APPROVED>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>..[ ] 
 
 
  REJECTED>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>.[ ] 
 
 
 
Section 3. IMPLEMENTATION: For purposes of receiving notice of any matters related to the 
ballot title, as provided in RCW 29A.38.080, the Boards of Fire Commissioners for the North Mason 
Regional Fire Authority hereby designates Beau Bakken, Fire Chief of North Mason Regional Fire 
Authority as the individual to whom the Mason County Auditor shall provide such notice. 
 
 
Section 4. COPIES FILED WITH THE MASON COUNTY AUDITOR: The District 
Secretary of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority is authorized and directed, no later than 
August 5, 2014, to provide to the Mason County Auditor a certified copy of this Resolution 
and to perform such other duties as are necessary or required by law to the end that the 
Proposition described in this Resolution appears on the ballot at the November 4, 2014 election. 
All actions taken prior to the effective date of this Resolution and in furtherance of this objective 
are hereby ratified and confirmed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 

NMRFA Resolution 14-12 



 THIS RESOLUTION shall be in full force and effect upon passage and signatures 
hereon. 
 
 PASSED by the Board of Fire Commissioners of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority this # 

day of Month, 2014. 
 

North Mason Regional Fire Authority 
 
 
 
 
Commissioner Kelley McIntosh 
 
 

 Commissioner Brooke Quigley 
 
 

Commissioner Dan Burrus 
 
 

Commissioner Bev Voss-Petredis 
 
 

Commissioner Shelby Blackwell Commissioner Thomas Wampold 

Commissioner Daniel Kewish 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
NORTH MASON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
 
__________________________________, 
Authority Secretary 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the undersigned, Secretary of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority, hereby certify as follows: 
 
1. The attached copy of Resolution No. 14-12 (the “Resolution”) is a full, true, and correct copy of the 
Resolution duly adopted at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners of the 
NMRFA (the “Board”) held on Month, Day, 2014, as the Resolution appears on the minute books of the 
NMRFA and the Resolution is now in full force and effect. 
 
2. A quorum of the members of the Board was present throughout the meeting and a majority of those 
members on the Board present voted in the proper manner for the adoption of the Resolution. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of _________, 
2014. 

NMRFA Resolution 14-12 



 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Authority Secretary 
North Mason Regional Fire Authority 

NMRFA Resolution 14-12 



Explanatory Statement 

 
This measure would dissolve Mason County Fire District No. 2 (the “District”), a participating 
member in the North Mason Regional Fire Authority (NMRFA). The NMRFA, which also 
includes Fire Protection District No. 8, was created by a vote of the people in 2013. Since 
January 1, 2014, the NMRFA has been the exclusive provider of fire and emergency medical 
services within both member districts. The NMRFA, a separate governmental entity, is governed 
by an elected seven member board of commissioners. The individual fire districts are no longer 
needed. Dissolving the District will eliminate unnecessary expenses. 

NMRFA Resolution 14-12 



NORTH MASON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-13  

 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE NORTH MASON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY BOARD 

OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS PROPOSITION TO DISSOLVE MASON COUNTY FIRE 
PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 8  

 
 WHEREAS, at the general election in November, 2013, the voters approved the 
formation of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority (“NMRFA”), which is comprised of the following 
fire districts: Mason County Fire Protection District No. 8 (“the District) and Mason County Fire District 
No. 2; 
  
 WHEREAS, the NMRFA commenced operations on January 1, 2014; 
 
 WHEREAS, the purpose of creating the NMRFA was to regionalize fire and emergency 
medical services in order to provide an enhanced level of service while reducing redundancies 
between the two (2) member fire districts; 
  
 WHEREAS, the applicable statutes governing fire districts and regional fire protection 
service authorities did not allow for the automatic dissolution of the Fire Districts upon creation of the 
NMRFA, but the NMRFA Plan expressly contemplated that the dissolution of each of the member fire 
districts would be brought to the voters; 
  
 WHEREAS, because the NMRFA was not created until January 1, 2014, the District 
levied taxes for 2014, which revenues have been transferred according to the NMRFA Plan to the 
NMRFA for operations during 2014; 
  
 WHEREAS, beginning in 2015, the NMRFA, rather than the District, will levy the 
necessary taxes to support its operations; 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is now a non-essential, superfluous governmental entity; 
 
 WHEREAS, until the District is dissolved, the District Board of Fire Commissioners is required 
to meet monthly pursuant to RCW 52.14.090; 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8, Item 3 of the voter approved NMRFA Service Plan allows the NMRFA 
Board of Commissioners to call and fund an election to dissolve Mason County Fire District No. 2 and 
Mason County Fire Protection District No. 8; and 
   
 WHEREAS, the NMRFA Board of Commissioners believes it is in the best interests of the 
citizens of the District to dissolve the District and to eliminate an unnecessary layer of 
government by dissolving the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the North Mason Regional Fire Authority (the 
“NMRFA”) as follows: 
 
Section 1. FINDINGS AND DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSITION: The Board of Fire Commissioners 
for the North Mason Regional Fire Authority hereby finds that it is in the best interest to submit to the 
qualified electors of Mason County Fire Protection District No. 8 at the general election to be held on 
November 4, 2014, a proposition to dissolve the District regarding the creation of the North Mason 
Regional Fire Authority, pursuant to Chapter 52.10 RCW.  

 
Page 1 

NMRFA Resolution: 14-13 



Section 2. BALLOT TITLE AND PROPOSITION: Pursuant to RCW 52.10.010 and the NMRFA 
Service Plan, the NMRFA Board of Commissioners has drafted a ballot title and requests that the Mason 
County Auditor submit to the qualified electors of Mason County Fire Protection District No. 8 at the 
election to be held on November 4, 2014, a proposition in substantially the following form: 

 
 

PROPOSITION NO. 1 
 

[Mason County Fire Protection District No. 8] 
 
 
DISSOLUTION OF MASON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 8 
 
The Board of Fire Commissioners of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority passed Resolution No. 14-
13 concerning a proposition to dissolve the Fire District. This measure would dissolve Mason County Fire 
Protection District No. 8 effective December 31, 2014, thereby allowing all fire and emergency medical 
services and administration to be performed exclusively by the voter approved North Mason Regional 
Fire Authority which has provided such services since its formation on January 1, 2014. 
  
 
Should this proposition be: 
 
 
  APPROVED>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>..[ ] 
 
 
  REJECTED>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>.[ ] 
 
 
 
Section 3. IMPLEMENTATION: For purposes of receiving notice of any matters related to the 
ballot title, as provided in RCW 29A.38.080, the Boards of Fire Commissioners for the North Mason 
Regional Fire Authority hereby designates Beau Bakken, Fire Chief of North Mason Regional Fire 
Authority as the individual to whom the Mason County Auditor shall provide such notice. 
 
 
Section 4. COPIES FILED WITH THE MASON COUNTY AUDITOR: The District 
Secretary of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority is authorized and directed, no later than 
August 5, 2014, to provide to the Mason County Auditor a certified copy of this Resolution 
and to perform such other duties as are necessary or required by law to the end that the 
Proposition described in this Resolution appears on the ballot at the November 4, 2014 election. 
All actions taken prior to the effective date of this Resolution and in furtherance of this objective 
are hereby ratified and confirmed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 2 

NMRFA Resolution: 14-13 



Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE: 
 
 THIS RESOLUTION shall be in full force and effect upon passage and signatures 
hereon. 
 
 PASSED by the Board of Fire Commissioners of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority this # 

day of Month, 2014. 
 

North Mason Regional Fire Authority 
 
 
 
 
Commissioner Kelley McIntosh 
 
 

 Commissioner Brooke Quigley 
 
 

Commissioner Dan Burrus 
 
 

Commissioner Bev Voss-Petredis 
 
 

Commissioner Shelby Blackwell Commissioner Thomas Wampold 

Commissioner Daniel Kewish 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
NORTH MASON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
 
__________________________________, 
Authority Secretary 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the undersigned, Secretary of the North Mason Regional Fire Authority, hereby certify as follows: 
 
1. The attached copy of Resolution No. 14-13 (the “Resolution”) is a full, true, and correct copy of the 
Resolution duly adopted at a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners of the 
NMRFA (the “Board”) held on Month, Day, 2014, as the Resolution appears on the minute books of the 
NMRFA and the Resolution is now in full force and effect. 
 
2. A quorum of the members of the Board was present throughout the meeting and a majority of those 
members on the Board present voted in the proper manner for the adoption of the Resolution. 
 

 
Page 3 

NMRFA Resolution: 14-13 



 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of _________, 
2014. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Authority Secretary 
North Mason Regional Fire Authority 

 
Page 4 

NMRFA Resolution: 14-13 



Explanatory Statement 

 
This measure would dissolve Mason County Fire Protection District No. 8 (the “District”), a 
participating member in the North Mason Regional Fire Authority (NMRFA). The NMRFA, 
which also includes Mason County Fire District No. 2, was created by a vote of the people in 
2013. Since January 1, 2014, the NMRFA has been the exclusive provider of fire and emergency 
medical services within both member districts. The NMRFA, a separate governmental entity, is 
governed by an elected seven member board of commissioners. The individual fire districts are 
no longer needed. Dissolving the District will eliminate unnecessary expenses. 

 
Page 5 

NMRFA Resolution: 14-13 
















	NMRFA July 2014 Agenda
	NMRFA Meeting Minutes 6.10.2014
	NMRFA Meeting Minutes 6 17 2014
	NMRFA Budget Summary July
	Sheet1

	July 2014 Expense Summary
	July 2014 Voucher Cover Sheet
	July 2014 Voucher Transactions
	Res #14-12 Dissolution of FD2 6.2014
	Res #14-13 Dissolution of FD8 6.2014
	Lease Mason County and FD2 1980 (2)

